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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Pension Payments : Rantum SSAS

6 messages

Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com> 27 June 2022 at 14:12
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily,

Hope all is well with you.

We need to make a couple of payments into the pension, do we need to do anything except make the transfers to the Metro accounts?

Best regards,


Oliver.


Audio Alliance (North) Limited,

Unit 7, Norbury Court, The City Works, Welcomb Street, Manchester, M11 2NB. England.

M. +447770481615
T. +441612311100

www.audioalliance.com

oliver@audioalliance.com

EORI: GB781336691000

Twitter: https://twitter.com/audioalliance
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/audio.alliance/


Registered in England. Registration number: 4294024

VAT registration number: GB781336619

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 27 June 2022 at 14:59
To: Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com>

http://www.audioalliance.com/
mailto:oliver@audioalliance.com
https://twitter.com/audioalliance
https://www.instagram.com/audio.alliance/
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Hi Oliver, 

Yes, you just need to use the account details attached when making a bank transfer.   

Can I ask what the transfers are please as we do have codes that are used as reference  - this is for when we come to prepare the scheme tax return, we know exactly what
the payments are for and who they belong to within the SSAS. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thanks
Emily

[Quoted text hidden]
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Web. https://retirement.capital
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Email: emily@retirement.capital


Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital
Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the
intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as
possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.
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Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com> 27 June 2022 at 15:08
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Thanks Emily,

There will be 2 x £40k payments, one into Nancy’s pension and one into mine. These are payments from Audio Alliance for Tax Year 22/23.
[Quoted text hidden]
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<Rantum SSAS METRO BANK details (1).pdf>
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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 28 June 2022 at 10:41
To: Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com>

Hi Oliver, 

So sorry for the delay in getting back to you!   I had some internet issues yesterday that got in the way!! 

Before you make the transfer of contributions into Metro Bank, can you please confirm (for both members):

 a) no contributions were received into the SIPPs this tax year
b) You do not have workplace (ie auto enrolment) schemes they you are contributing to?


I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you
Emily
[Quoted text hidden]

Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com> 28 June 2022 at 11:28
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily,

Thanks for the info.


The payments have been set up this morning.
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We can confirm that no other payments have been made into the SIPP in the tax year 2022/23, and that there are no auto enrolment / other schemes set up that are being
contributed to.

Many thanks,
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 28 June 2022 at 11:34
To: Oliver Driver <oliver@audioalliance.com>

Hi Oliver, 

Thanks for getting back to me and confirming.

If you can, please use the following references on the payments:  

1ER - O Driver
2ER  - N Driver

No problem if you have already made the transfer without the references. 


Kind regards
Emily 
[Quoted text hidden]


